Class Il Change Request Letter

Dated this  2013/9/3

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609 U.S.A.

To whom it may concern,

We, Edimax Technology Co Ltd would like to confirm that the product with FCC ID:
NDD9562281205 (Grant date: 11/13/2012) has further modification below.

The class Il permissive change pertains to addition of the following antenna:
Ant. Type Gain (gg;)

Dipole 7.00

This modification is only concerned with addition antenna; neither circuit design nor
main function has been changed.

Sincerely yours,

Applicant’s company name . Edimax Technology Co Ltd

No.3, Wu Chuan 3RD Road, Wu-Ku Industrial Park, Taipei Hsien,
Applicant’s company address :

Taiwan
Signature :
1/
Job Title and Dept. . Tracy Cheng/ Senior/Specialist
E-mail . tracy@edimax.com.tw

Tel. : +886-2-7739-6639





